From: C Cochran <c@oklo.com>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 1:10 PM
To: Mazza, Jan

Subject: [External_Sender] QAPD draft SER
Hi Jan,

Apologies that this draft wasn't sent before.

Oklo has reviewed the Oklo QAPD draft SER and has not found any substantive errors or issues.
A potential minor typo is listed below.

Thank you and Greg for your work in the review of the QAPD!

Caroline

On the top of page 16, it looks like it is intended to say “and” but says “in” ["RG1.155..."]. Also
missing a space between "RG" and "1.155."



Hearing ldentifier: Oklo_COL_Docs_Public
Email Number: 3

Mail Envelope Properties (CAB47sxPUWsstbNp1Z2_XmoAUNgMxkbVN-PdjDMD55dC=zbelLQ)

Subject: [External_Sender] QAPD draft SER
Sent Date: 7/13/2020 1:10:08 PM

Received Date: 7/13/2020 1:12:11 PM

From: C Cochran

Created By: c@oklo.com

Recipients:

"Mazza, Jan" <Jan.Mazza@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: mail.gmail.com

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 410 7/13/2020 1:12:11 PM
Options

Priority: Normal

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:



